

Appendix 5-A: Compliance Assurance Plan

CASE 10-T-0139 COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE PLAN

CASE 10-T-0139 COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	INTRODUCTION1			
	1.1 Activities Covered in EM&CP Segment 20A	1		
2.0	INSPECTORS CONTACT INFORMATION	1		
3.0	QUALITY CONTROL INSPECTIONS	2		
3.0	3.1 Quality Control Inspection Schedule			
	3.2 Reporting & Documentation			
	3.2.1 Purchasing Quality Control Audits			
	3.2.2 Construction Quality Control Audits			
	3.2.3 Compliance Inspections			
4.0	ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITS	6		
	4.1 Environmental Audit Schedule			
	4.2 Reporting and Documentation	6		
5.0	POST INSTALLATION INSPECTION PLAN	6		
2.0	5.1 Cable Location			
	5.2 Damage to Infrastructure			
	5.3 Schedule			
	5.4 Maintenance and Emergency Action Plan			
	5.4.1 Maintenance			
	5.4.1.1 Access Control and Facility Security			
	5.4.1.2 Notifications – Maintenance and Repair			
	5.4.1.3 Cable System Repair			
	5.4.1.4 Notifications – Equipment Failures	9		
	LIST OF TABLES			
Table 1	Contact Information	1		

LIST OF APPENDICES

Appendix A Resumes of Inspectors

1.0 INTRODUCTION

As specified in Certificate Condition 160, the Certificate Holders have developed this Compliance Assurance Plan so that quality standards are followed, and environmental compliance is maintained. The Certificate Holders will implement this Compliance Assurance Plan to confirm that the Project components and tasks conform to the Certificate issued by the Public Service Commission on April 18, 2013 (as amended), and the technical specifications of the Plan & Profile Drawings as well as the procedures outlined in the sections of the EM&CP. Specifically, this Compliance Assurance Plan addresses the work associated with installing the HVDC cable system in the Harlem River (EM&CP Segment 20).

1.1 Activities Covered in EM&CP Segment 20A

EM&CP Segment 20A describes the bulkhead penetration and tie-in construction activities to be performed on the shore of the Harlem River, to facilitate landfall of the underwater HVDC transmission cables. Construction activities will take place on property owned by Waste Management, in the Port Morris neighborhood of the Bronx, New York City.

Installation of the underwater HVDC cables in the Harlem River is not covered by this plan (refer to future Segment 20B EM&CP submission).

2.0 INSPECTORS CONTACT INFORMATION

Appendix A of this Compliance Assurance Plan includes the resumes for the various field inspectors. Contact leads contact information is summarized in Table 1 below. For those positions not yet filled, names, contact information, and qualifications will be provided to DPS Staff for review two (2) weeks prior to the start of construction.

Table 1 Contact Information

Inspector Type	Contact Name(s)	Contact Information
Safety Inspector	Bear Kirk	Bear.Kirk@wsp.com 302-579-9390
Quality Assurance Inspector	Eric Karlsen Fernando Gonzales	eric.karlson@WSP.com Cell.WhatApp +51 943-626-338 fernando.gonzales@wsp.com 201-951-3649
Construction Inspector	Eric Karlsen Fernando Gonzales	eric.karlson@WSP.com Cell.WhatApp +51 943-626-338 fernando.gonzales@wsp.com 201-951-3649

Environmental	Fern Hoffman	Fern.Hoffman@wsp.com 714-470-4875
Inspector	Willie Keeney	wkeeney@diehluxllc.com 507-637-7499
Aquatic	Fern Hoffman	Fern.Hoffman@wsp.com 714-470-4875
Inspector	Willie Keeney	wkeeney@diehluxllc.com 507-637-7499

Note, table to be updated prior to construction.

The Certificate Holders will have two aquatic inspectors assigned to Harlem River submarine installation activities. The inspector(s) may perform multiple roles if each is qualified to do them. The Certificate Holders have a broad bench of inspectors, however, if needed, they will hire additional qualified inspectors to fulfil duties in different areas.

3.0 QUALITY CONTROL INSPECTIONS

The Quality Assurance Inspector will perform the Quality Control Audits on behalf of the Certificate Holders. The Quality Assurance Inspector will have the qualifications and responsibilities specified in Certificate Condition 53(a).

The Quality Control Inspections will include the following components:

- 1. Purchasing Quality Control Inspections, which will confirm that the Project materials, structures, equipment, and components purchased conform to the technical specifications identified in the Plan & Profile Drawings; as well as the procedures and specifications described in the EM&CP.
- 2. Construction Quality Inspections, which will document that the Project is being constructed in accordance with the design and technical specifications for the Project. The Certificate Holders will notify the DPS Staff representative of when the field reviews will occur.
- 3. Compliance Inspections, which will document that the Certificate Holders are in compliance with the Article VII Certificate and the requirements of the Certificate Conditions.

3.1 Quality Control Inspection Schedule

Quality Control Inspections will be completed at least monthly during the pre-construction and construction phases. The Inspections will also be performed annually during the first two years of the post construction phase. Regular marine surveys along the cable route will be carried out to ensure the cables are still located as placed. Pursuant to the terms of the USACE Permit and Article VII Certificate, Certificate Holders will inspect at least every five years.

3.2 Reporting & Documentation

After each Quality Control Inspection, the Quality Assurance Inspector will alert the Certificate Holders of areas of non-conformance with the construction plans or non-compliance associated with the Certificate Conditions that were observed during the Inspection. If areas of non-conformance require immediate attention, such as those that impact the safety of Project personnel, work will be halted immediately, and the Quality Assurance Inspector will alert the person supervising the construction and the Certificate Holders immediately. The Certificate Holders will collaborate with their team to determine the most appropriate course of action within the requirements of Certificate Conditions and the standard of care for the industry and then perform the actions necessary to resolve the issue as quickly as possible. If immediate actions are not required, the Certificate Holders will prepare a report that documents the corrective and preventative actions to address the issues observed by the Quality Assurance Inspector. This report will be completed in a prompt manner consistent with the issues it is addressing and filed with the Certificate Holders and DPS Staff if applicable.

For issues brought to the attention of the Quality Assurance Inspector or the Certificate Holders by CI owners whose property has been damaged in a material way as a result of the construction, the Certificate Holders will prepare a similar report with the guidance of the Quality Assurance Inspector, applicable utility owners, and agencies as needed. This report will document the corrective and preventative actions to address damages that have occurred or have the potential to occur. This report will be completed in a prompt manner consistent with the issues it is addressing and filed with the Certificate Holders and DPS Staff if applicable.

3.2.1 Purchasing Quality Control Audits

Within five (5) business days following completion of each Purchasing Quality Control Audit, the Certificate Holders will provide to the DPS Staff Representative a report of such audit that includes: (i) a description of the results of the audit, particularly with respect to results that identify that one or more structures or components the Certificate Holders purchased for installation in the Project did not conform to the specification for structures or components described in the approved EM&CP; and, (ii) notes pertinent to the subject matter of such audit which were made at audit meetings by the Certificate Holders' personnel and contractors who performed the audit.

If a Purchasing Quality Control Audit conducted by the Certificate Holders confirms that one or more structures or components the Certificate Holders purchased for installation in the Project did not conform to the specification for structures and components described in the approved EM&CP, the Certificate Holders will: (i) provide written notification to the Secretary within 24 hours of the Certificate Holder's confirmation of such non-conformity; and (ii) describe the steps the Certificate

Holders will take to correct the non-conformity, including whether the components must be dismantled and sent back to the manufacturer, as well as a detailed estimate of costs and expected delays in construction resulting from such non-conformity.

3.2.2 Construction Quality Control Audits

After reviewing the active construction work areas, purchased construction equipment and materials, and design plans, the Construction Inspector, with the help of other Inspectors as applicable, will prepare a written report of the findings on whether the Project is being constructed in accordance with the design for the Project. This construction quality control audit may also involve discussions and meetings with the design engineer, construction contractor, and construction personnel as needed. This written report will be generated every month during construction of the Project and submitted to the Certificate Holders. The Certificate Holders will provide a copy of each such report to the DPS Staff Representative within three (3) business days after the report is generated.

If materials, structures, or components are installed that do not conform to those specified in the EM&CP, the Certificate Holders will, within one (1) month after becoming aware of such incident, prepare and deliver to the DPS Staff Representative a summary report detailing the incident, the steps to be taken to rectify the non-conformance, the material and labor costs associated with addressing the issue, and the manner in which such costs will be accounted for separately from the Certificate Holder's other Project costs.

3.2.3 Compliance Inspections

Compliance inspections and oversight will be conducted daily by the designated compliance Inspector(s) for the cable laying activities. The duration of inspections and oversight of the compliance Inspectors will be dependent on activity type, location, or otherwise required by Certificate Condition(s). The Certificate Holders will provide DPS Staff with a weekly schedule of the Environmental Inspector(s) and the Construction Inspector(s) and their cell phone numbers. The Environmental Inspector(s) and Construction Inspector(s) will be properly equipped to effectively monitor each Contractors' compliance with the provisions of the Certificate and applicable sections of the Public Service Law ("PSL"), New York State Environmental Conservation Law ("ECL"), the Water Quality Certification ("WQC") issued in connection with the Facility pursuant to Section 401 of the Federal Clean Water Act and the approved EM&CP for each segment of the Project.

The Aquatic Inspector will be available 24 hours a day / 7 days a week for consultation by CHPE on-site vessel representatives, or on site, during underwater installation procedures. They will be on call and available for consultation, or on site at the start of each field operation and during environmentally sensitive phases of installation. It is the Aquatic Inspectors' role to provide guidance and monitor for compliance with regulatory and permit requirements for installation activities. They will remain informed, provide guidance, and monitor construction activities on, above, or below the State's waters. The Aquatic inspector will immediately alert the person supervising construction if the installation activities appear to be in violation or other issues of non-compliance with the Certificate conditions, so that appropriate action may be taken.

These Compliance inspections will be recorded daily using standardized forms (Daily Reports) for each type of compliance inspection. These forms will include components of the work matters to inspect for compliance, specific items and locations inspected will be recorded along with the inspection method employed and acceptability criteria. During the work, if an Inspector identifies an item of noncompliance with construction plans or with the Certificate Conditions, the Inspector will alert the person supervising the construction where the noncompliance was observed immediately so that they can take appropriate corrective action. The Inspector will document noncompliance matters and their corrective action in the Daily Report which will be provided to Certificate Holders within a centralized data sharing platform.

The Certificate Holders will promptly notify DPS Staff and NYSDEC if a New York State listed species of special concern is observed to be present in the Facility area (Certificate Condition 51(a)).

The Certificate Holders will promptly notify DPS Staff, NYSDEC and the United States Fish and Wildlife Service ("USFWS") or National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Fisheries Service ("NOAA Fisheries") (if applicable) if threatened or endangered wildlife species under 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 182 ("TE species") or rare, threatened or endangered plant species under 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 193 ("RTE plants") are observed to be present in the area of cable installation so as to determine the appropriate measures to be taken to avoid or minimize impacts to such species. If necessary to avoid or minimize impacts to such species or as directed by DPS Staff, the Certificate Holders will stabilize the Project area and cease construction in the immediate area of the threatened or endangered species until DPS Staff have determined that appropriate protective measures have been implemented (Certificate Condition 52).

4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL AUDITS

Environmental audits will be conducted during the construction phase of the Project. These environmental audits will be performed by the Environmental Inspector with the help of the Quality Assurance Inspector and Aquatic Inspector (CC 53[a]) for Marine portions of the Project.

4.1 Environmental Audit Schedule

Environmental audits will be conducted during marine work in accordance with CC 53(a)(i) of the Project. Additionally, annual environmental audits will be conducted as part of the overall transmission cable inspection every five (5) years of the operation of the Project. The Certificate Holders will inform DPS Staff, NYSDEC, and affected state and municipal agencies of the schedule for these audits and the submission of their findings at least 30 days prior to the audit. Upon completion of the audits, DPS and DEC will be provided with a written explanation of the problem(s) signed by the independent Inspectors and an authorized representative of the Certificate Holders, together with the audit checklists. Further details on the specific checklists to be used for these annual audits will be developed in consultation with the independent Inspectors.

4.2 Reporting and Documentation

The environmental audits will address the environmental concerns identified by the Environmental Inspector after consulting with the other Inspectors, Project personnel, and others observing construction of the Project. The Environmental Inspector will prepare a report that documents the concerns or areas of non-compliance identified during the inspection. This report will be signed by the Environmental Inspector and submitted to the Certificate Holders or their authorized representative, DPS Staff and NYSDEC. The Certificate Holders will consult with their team, DPS and NYSDEC to determine the corrective and preventative actions to address the identified non-compliance and then implement such actions.

5.0 POST INSTALLATION INSPECTION PLAN

An immediate post-installation inspection will be performed by the Certificate Holders after each segment is completed with the help of their Inspectors as needed.

5.1 Cable Location

Installation of the cables will be overseen by Certificate Holders' Owner Engineer to verify cable location and depth and that CI owner requirements are met.

5.2 Damage to Infrastructure

Working daily during construction with the Quality Assurance Inspector and applicable CI owners, the Certificate Holders will determine if damage has occurred to pre-existing infrastructure as a result of the cable installation process. If damage is found, the Certificate Holders will immediately notify the CI owners and operators of the nature of such damage and other known facts relating to the cause the damage. Repairs will be made in accordance with the Certificate, CI owner requirements, and with their direct consultation.

In situations involving imminent risk to health, safety, property, or the environment requiring the Certificate Holders to cross CI to address the emergency, the Certificate Holders will notify the CI owners and operators as soon as possible. Such notice will include instances when transport or travel over or under CI would be subject to special approval by state and/or local authorities due to the size or weight of load(s) transported.

5.3 Schedule

Periodic verifications of areas of concern identified during the Post-Cable Installation Inspection will be performed by the Certificate Holders. Pursuant to the terms of the USACE Permit and Article VII Certificate, Permittee will inspect at least every five (5) years. Post-Installation Inspection methods and schedules will be included in a Post-Installation Inspection Plan and/or Maintenance & Emergency Action Plan that will be provided to DPS Staff in accordance with Certificate Conditions 95 and 161(a & b).

5.4 Maintenance and Emergency Action Plan

The transmission system, including the cables to be installed in accordance with this EM&CP, is designed to be relatively maintenance-free and operate within the specified working conditions. In addition, while not anticipated, it is possible that over their lifespan, they could be damaged, either by human activity or natural processes.

A Maintenance and Emergency Action Plan (the Plan) will be included in the overall Facility Operation and Maintenance Plan to be compiled during construction and prior to operations. This Plan will include processes and actions that meet the requirements of Certificate Condition 162 (b). The following provides an overview of key activities that will be included in the Plan. In general, the Plan will integrate and coordinate maintenance of the Facility with that of adjacent facilities, structures, and property to the extent practicable, in accordance with Certificate Condition 14.

5.4.1 Maintenance

When planning and performing routine maintenance on the Facility in the vicinity of CI and Public Water Supply (PWS) facilities, the Certificate Holders will conduct such repairs in accordance with protocols agreed to for initial construction.

5.4.1.1 Access Control and Facility Security

Access to marine portions of the facility will be controlled by burial in sediments and by being submerged.

5.4.1.2 Notifications – Maintenance and Repair

Prior to commencing planned repair, construction, operation, or maintenance activity relating to the operator's CI, the Certificate Holders will advise owner(s) and operator(s) of CI as well as operators of Public Water Systems at least thirty (30) days in advance, unless such actions must be taken in less than thirty (30) days to protect the public or to ensure reliable operation of the Facility, whereupon Certificate Holders will provide such notice as is reasonable under the circumstances; provided that, in any event, "vicinity" with respect to CI used to transmit or distribute natural gas shall mean all areas within two hundred (200) feet thereof and with respect to all other CI will mean all areas within one hundred (100) feet thereof.

5.4.1.3 Cable System Repair

In the event that the cable system is damaged during replacement and/or during cable placement and requires repair, the Certificate Holders will develop an Aquatic Safety and Communications Plan that will meet regulatory permit conditions and requirements, including OSHA 29 CFR 1926.106, as applicable. The Permittee will follow United States Coast Guard (USCG) regulations for safely operating vessels and will coordinate with USCG Waterways Management and Vessel Traffic Services.

5.4.1.4 Notifications – Equipment Failures

In the event of an equipment failure during operations, the Certificate Holders will promptly notify appropriate state regulators as follows:

- The Certificate Holders will report theft of materials related to the Facility with a value in excess of ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) to the DPS Representative within one (1) business day of the time when the theft comes to the attention of the Certificate Holders. The Certificate Holders will provide the DPS Representative with a list of the stolen items to the extent known and a copy of the police report (Certificate Condition 137).
- Notify the owners or operators of CI or Potential CI as soon as possible in the event of a situation involving imminent risk to health, safety, property, or the environment requiring the Certificate Holders to cross such CI or Potential CI or to use associated property to address the emergency. Such notice shall not be required for the transport or travel over or under CI or Potential CI by the Certificate Holders or their agents, employees, or contractors where such CI or Potential CI is in, over, or under public waterways unless such transportation would be subject to special approval by state and/or local authorities due to the size or weight of load(s) transported (Certificate Condition 28(g)).

Appendix A Resumes of Inspectors

DIEHLUX

JEREMIAH WALKER



HIGHLIGHTS

Experienced regulatory compliance professional with a proven track record of 15+ years in navigating complex regulations across diverse industries. Proficient in providing practical solutions and services such as compliance management, regulatory analysis, risk assessment, and training. Committed to delivering innovative and cost-effective strategies that exceed regulatory expectations, ensuring successful project completion. Demonstrated expertise in working with a wide range of clients, from large corporations to small businesses, and tailoring solutions to meet their specific needs. Combines technical proficiency with comprehensive regulatory knowledge to provide exceptional client service.

EDUCATION:

B.A. English; Economics / Emory University, Atlanta, GA

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

CPESC (Certified Professional in Erosion, Sediment, and Control), License 9527 CESSWI (Certified Erosion, Sediment, and Stormwater Inspector), License 3521 Remote Unmanned Aerial System Pilot; License 3981419 Construction Project Management/Cost Estimating and Cost Control P259Q32ZCFRW

APPOINTMENTS

Board of Directors, ENVIROCERT INTERNATIONAL

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CEO

Boden Consulting Services, LLC

PRESENT

Various Clients

Equitrans Midstream/Bluewave/BP LightSource/Empire Soccer Academy/EQT/Diehlux, LLC

- Environmental Consulting
- Collaborate with clients to identify project roadblocks to ensure that project deliverables are provided under budget while meeting deadlines and project initiatives.
- Provide expert advisory services for environmental and aerial operations.
- Execute environmental and aerial operations for clients.

Environmental Coordinator/Project Specialist [Contract] McDaniel Technical Services Equitrans Midstream

2015 - 2022

- **EQT/Equitrans Midstream**
- Developed and implemented plans, templates, and punch lists for stormwater and construction reporting. Managed over twelve environmental personnel and provided training to new and visiting field personnel (company)
- and contractor)... • Ensured compliance with client and government regulations by scheduling and performing necessary inspections and
- reporting. Collaborated with Environmental, Engineering, and Construction services to work cross functionally to reach project
- milestones and provide streamlined solutions to reach project deadlines. • Developed custom stormwater management plans and coordinated with engineering services to develop site plans and
- erosion sediment control plans. · Managed storm water discharge monitoring reporting in compliance with NPDES and state requirements for both
- analytical and qualitative discharge monitoring.
- Served as a expert witness to resolve contract disputes regarding warranty and construction workmanship. Assisted with cost estimations for repairs and mitigation efforts to resolve project issues.
- · Performed and coordinated site-specific inspections on agricultural lands to ensure that best management practices, soil conservation, erosion control, soil stabilization, and revegetation practices were in accordance with USDA-NRCS and local conservation agencies.

DIEHLUX

JEREMIAH WALKER

Roving Lead Environmental Inspector Accent Compliance Columbia/NiSource

2015

- Ensured rigorous compliance with federal, state, and local regulations, including FERC, USACE, DNR, SHPO, EPA, FWS, and conservation district environmental permits.
- Collaborated seamlessly with environmental authorities across all government levels to guarantee construction practices met compliance standards and Best Management Practices (BMPs)
- Conducted site-specific agricultural inspections to ensure that construction activities complied in accordance with Local, State, and Federal water quality, soil conservation, erosion and sediment control, and applicable permit requirements.
- Performed site specific agricultural inspections to ensure that segregation of soils, decompaction of soils, and seeding procedures landowner, conservation authorities, or land managing agency procedures.
- Verified that all seed mixtures complied with local conservation agencies and landowner specifications
- Identified and implemented BMPs to ensure optimal soil stabilization and restoration needs were met.
- Evaluated the environmental impact of construction activities, ensuring protection of threatened or endangered species, bird conservation, and prevention of invasive species.
- Conducted inspections of Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plans (SWPPP), ensuring proper stabilization and restoration needs were consistently maintained in accordance with regulations.
- Resolved municipal stipulations, special conditions, and landowner complaints promptly and effectively.
- Verified the legitimacy of landowner claims and complaints to ensure all work on properties was justified.

Lead Environmental Inspector/Assistant Chief-Inspector/Construction Coordinator NV5/AK Environmental, LLC

2011 - 2015

Dominion Energy

- Orchestrated seamless coordination among construction, environmental, and legal services to enforce contractor warranties, ensuring alignment with operator's requirements.
- Ensured rigorous compliance with FERC, USACE, DNR, SHPO, PADEP, EPA, FWS, PFBC, and conservation district environmental permits.
- Collaborated with federal, state, and local environmental officials to ensure construction practices adhered to best management practices and complied with standards and regulations.
- Analyzed alignment sheets, verifying authorized construction work areas, access roads, cultural resources, and
 federally protected areas as well as determining the location of erosion control devices for effective erosion and
 sediment control.
- Identified and implemented best management practices (BMPs) to ensure soil stabilization and restoration needs.
- Oversaw pollution prevention practices concerning fuel, solid waste, and hazardous materials.
- Evaluated environmental impacts arising from construction-related activities, guaranteeing protection of threatened or endangered species, bird conservation, and prevention of invasive species.
- Delivered comprehensive training to new field personnel.
- Conducted thorough Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) inspections, ensuring proper stabilization and restoration needs were consistently maintained.
- Conducted site-specific agricultural inspections to ensure that construction activities complied in accordance with Local, State, and Federal water quality, soil conservation, erosion and sediment control, and applicable permit requirements.
- Performed site specific agricultural inspections to ensure that segregation of soils, decompaction of soils, and seeding procedures met landowner, conservation authorities, or land managing agency procedures.

Lead Environmental Inspector

Northern Natural Gas

2010 - 2011

FERC Compliance Coordinator Tetratech – Rockies Express

2008- 2009

Corporate Paralegal

2006-2008

Velocity Sports Performance

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

ENVIROCERT INTERNATIONAL, Director